FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. How many lifts are managed by the organisation (including all passenger lifts, platform lifts, goods only lifts, dumb waiters etc)?
The number of lifts on Leicester City Councils current maintenance schedule is 204.

2.       Do the lifts have a comprehensive (including maintenance visits, parts and labour included) or basic (maintenance visits only included, all call outs / repairs charged additionally) maintenance contract?
The current lift contract is a comprehensive contract that includes maintenance visits, parts and labour.

3.       How much is the annual maintenance cost per lift (e.g. ‘headline’ cost on last tender quote)?
There is not a flat rate per lift as the lift types, sizes and floor numbers vary.  The approx. total spend is £220k p.a.

4.       a) How much in addition to contract (i.e. question 3, above) is spent per year (i.e. call outs due to misuse etc)?
Q4a The value on reactive maintenance is in the order of £10,000 in the last financial year.


b) How much in addition to contract is spent per annum on major works such as installations and refurbishments?
Q4b This is not a defined amount and is dependent on condition and funding available

5.       When is the current contract due for renewal?
The Council is using the EEM framework at present.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
